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HOUSING & PUBLIC HOUSING COMMITTEE
MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Housing & Public Housing Committee
Rabbi Niederman, Chair; Cabrera Co-Chair; Cabrera; Drinkwater; Foster;
Friedman; Goldstein; Gross; Ho; Jeffery; Peterson; Capone*; Jagtani*
(*) Non board committee member.

FROM: Rabbi David Niederman, Committee Chair

RE: Meeting Agenda of the Housing & Public Housing Committee
(7 members constitutes a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that on the request of the Housing & Public Housing Committee we will meet

as follows:
WHEN: Wednesday, April 2, 2025
TIME: 6:30 PM
WHERE: Swinging Sixties Senior Center

211 Ainslie Street
Brooklyn, NY 11211
(Corner of Manhattan Ave)

AGENDA

1. DISCUSSION WITH WAVE CREST MANAGEMENT COMPANY AND
NYCHA REGARDING WILLIAMSBURG HOUSES

e Representative from Wave Crest Management. Susan L. Camerata, Principal /
Chief Financial Officer.




e Representative from NYCHA, Director D'Andra Van Heusen-Thomas,
Resident Outreach for Conversion & Modernization Services.

e Representative from NYCHA, Mr. Brian Honan, Executive Vice President of
Intergovernmental Affairs, Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

2. OLD BUSINESS

3. NEW BUSINESS

cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at:
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncbl/meetings/agendas.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommaodations, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718-
389- 0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.)
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